From: Ennion, Bruce

Sent: 03 April 2008 11:44

To: Reynolds, Steve; Chandler, Jason; Dolan, Alan; Atkins, Chris
Subject: Notes of tie/BBS/Siemens/Transdev/SDS Meeting 02.04.08
Gentlemen

Copy of my internal notes of the meeting | was asked to attend yesterday.

BHTE 030408 SDS
Internal notes...

As is noted the comments and observations do not reflect the sequence of the meeting

You will note the tie request/instruction that SDS and BBS meet to identify what BBS require and by when they
require it in order for 'design' to progress in parallel with construction.

For obvious reasons this needs careful consideration.

Jason - | find it difficult to comprehend how such requests are being made in parallel with the apparent ongoing
integration of the SDS design programme and the tie Project programme meetings which | understand you are
attending at the request of tie*. This is especially so as BBS/Siemens recognise they have to provide information
from their design of their 'Systems' in order for SDS to complete the Infrastructure design. See notes re Haymarket
as an example.

Regards

Bruce
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